

Weeki Wachee Senior Club

Spring Hill Decorative Artists

SPRING HILL DECORATIVE ARTISTS MEETING 11/4/2023

Meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by our President, Ronnie Bringle. Secretary: The minutes stand as written in the October newsletter.

Treasurer. The report stands as written in the October newsletter.

Programs: December will be our Christmas party.

January will be a pot luck luncheon. It was suggested that the theme be salads. Volunteers needed for desserts, Eileen Peter's has agreed to do a demonstration of mudding.

February program will be a field trip to Dunedin to the Miniature Display. The Club will pay mileage and toll fees to anyone wanting to car pool. Everyone can meet at the Club. We will have a sign-up. A motion was made by Lois Owens and seconded by Sandy Anthony.

<u>Ways & Means</u>: Denise was missing today but we went ahead with ticket sales on the birthday gift raffle. The raffle made \$35.00.

<u>Membership</u>: We have a new (old) member. Sandy Anthony used to belong to the Decorative Painters Society and has just now become a new member of our group. Welcome Sandy.

<u>Web Master</u>: Kay announced that our domain name has been renewed for two years for \$33.90. Maintenance is \$144.00 a year

<u>Old Business</u>: The challenge is normally every three months. It has been decided that the next challenge of ANIMALS will not be due until March, 2024.

Ten members have signed up for the Christmas party. After discussion, it was decided that the group would eat out at Longhorn Restaurant for lunch. Carol Hechler made a motion and it was seconded by Jean Thompson. It was unanimous. We will meet at 11:00 am at Longhorn on Cortez Blvd. We can come back to the Clubhouse for dessert. Volunteers needed.

<u>New Business</u>: New Officers Needed!!!! Ronnie will put together a list of the officers needed and each job description. This will be needed for January meeting.

<u>Birthday Raffle.</u> Two presents were brought in. Carol Hechler won the gift brought in by Ellen Anniball. Ellen won the gift brought in by Kay Wells. Meeting Adjourned.

Presented by Lois A Owens, Secretary

TREASURER'S REPORT Carol Hechler, Treasurer



<u>Birthdays in November &</u> <u>December</u>

<u>November</u> Hazel Benjamin 11/18

<u>December</u> Judy Wilkins 12/16 Eileen Peters 12/18 Linda Duff 12/22

MEMBERSHIP





Welcome new member Sandie Anthony! An updated member list is attached to your email.

Dues are due!

WWSC - \$25 SHDA - \$10 Separate checks please.

March Challenge – Animals







This challenge was postponed from February to March

Show & Tell



























Change of plans! We will be having our Christmas meal at Longhorn Steak House on Cortez Blvd at 11:00. Kay will get there when they open to get tables set up as they don't take reservations.

Dessert, raffles and gift exchange will follow at the club. If you would like to drop your dessert off before lunch, feel free to do that.

We will have painted item raffles & basket raffles. Baskets should include \$25 worth of items.

Give a gift – get a gift exchange should include \$25 item if you wish to participate.

Until then, have a safe and happy Thanksgiving.

Club Officer Job Descriptions

Every club or organization needs volunteers to complete the various tasks that keep the club running. We have a pretty small membership so there is not a heavy load on any one position.

But we do need people to do the work! I am listing the positions, along with the duties, that we need to fill for the coming year.

Will you please consider serving the club in one of these positions. We would like to have a full board in January and the plan is to install the board members at the January meeting.

PRESIDENT - Conduct General Meetings once a month and Board Meetings as needed. Also acts as the tie breaker in a tied vote.

SECRETARY- Record meeting discussions and information to be submitted to the Newsletter by the 15th of the month

TREASURER- Collect and report all debits and credits. Collect dues for WWSC and transfer to appropriate member. Collect dues for SHDA, collect class fees and all fundraising monies and deposit into the club account. Either pay in cash or write a check to pay workshop teachers and all club sponsored activities.

NEWSLETTER - Compile and send newsletter to the membership.

WEBSITE/MEMBERSHIP. - Organize sign-up procedure for workshops and special events. Keep a current membership list and send it to the members periodically. Distribute name tags as needed.

WAYS AND MEANS - Collect money for raffle tickets and name tags. Coordinate the raffle during the meeting

PROGRAMS - Contact possible teachers for workshops and set the schedule for each workshop

PUBLICITY - Help to increase membership by contacting various publications for advertising

SUNSHINE - Send cards and good wishes to members.